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X-CAA-SPAM: 00000

X-Authority-Analysis: v=2.1 cv=a/wJqyiF c=1 sm=1 tr=0

a=eBilOyQjhHBMNAYmaXV+fw==:117 a=eBilOyQjhHBMNAYmaXV+fw==:17 a=dINPi_GGAAAA:8
a=C_IRinGWAAAA:8 a=ISOMHIdHvS4A:10 a=TE0GTaZA7IEA:10 a=g-tKVkf0eocA:10
a=5wawYjDTMfAA:10 a=y4cilUwMGKOMA:10 a=r77TgQKjGQsHNAKrUKIA:9

a=9iDbn-4jx3cA:10 a=cKsnjEOscIiEA:10 a=jFGcYx15SjxYi0l6ZhoA:9

a=wPNLvfGTeEIA:10 a=jWxwJvyNd30A:10 a=hnHrz7byF6QA:10 a=bpCGIr0f84cA:10
a=1F4DRMA4moqiNcIDxTkA:9 a=lkgjdCrGb5aZP5KK:21 a=_W_S_7VecoQA:10
a=fPPUQI8ETIdupV8LfM4A:9 a=772RzKvDXU1BWiEs:18 a=KQqxNPgzF0kA:10
a=Sf_gFPzhefAA:10 a=WqgZO2BUVDpMX-AWwgIA:9 a=olfGYDBV47agcSpe:18
a=8icXenFtkhScigW1uxAA:9 a=oVy-Yu9WUOh1n7vH:18

X-Default-Received-SPF: pass (skip=forwardok (res=PASS)) x-ip-name=216.114.108.69;

From: "Dan Kassebaum" >

To: "Geoffrey A. Williamson
Subject: Royal Tern Photos
Date: Mon, 12 Aug 2013 08:42:29 -0500

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 6.00.2900.5931

X-Originating-1P: 216.114.108.69

X-Vpipe: Scanner said ok (av_avast)

X-SpamDetect: *****: 5.4 sd=5.4 -12.4(X-SpamContent:clean) 9.3(SpamUrl) 6.4(X-SpamUrl:_EXISTS_) 6.4(SpamUrl) -3.0(X-
myrbl:Color=yellow) -0.0(X-LangGuess:English) [sig=5] [nnot=2,nis=0,nb=0,0.0]

X-SpamUrl: htc.net

X-SpamContent: Clean

X-LangGuess: English

X-MyRbl: Color=Yellow Age=0 Spam=0 Notspam=0 Stars=5 Good=15 Friend=46 Surbl=0 Catch=0 r=0.0011 ip=216.114.108.69
X-IP-stats: Catcher Incoming Last 0, First 447, in=42609, out=0, spam=0 ip=216.114.108.69

Geoff,

Posted are my Royal Tern (2nd cycle) photos from Carlyle Lake, Clinton County, August 10, 2013
http://www.htc.net/~kdan/report.htm

Also attached.

Dan Kassebaum
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